From: Candie Leader

To: Rachael Stevie (CD)

Subject: RE: VA-21-00003 Ward - Question for Plan Review Team
Date: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 2:04:24 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Rachael,

The provided document addresses the previous concerns of the property line/right of way.
No other review elements are triggered after reviewing the survey.

Thanks!

Candie Leader
Administrative Supervisor
Kittitas County Public Works
411 North Ruby Street, Suite 1
Ellensburg, WA 98926

Direct Line: 509-962-7699
Office Line: 509-962-7523

From: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 12:47 PM

To: Candie Leader <candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Subject: VA-21-00003 Ward - Question for Plan Review Team

Hello!

Back in March, we were provided comment for Ward setback variance. One of the comments stated
“Applicant is required to provide information on how the property line/right of way was
determined”. The applicant has since provided us with a Boundary & Topographic Survey
(attached). Ijust wanted to verify that this survey satisfies the requirement.

Thank you!

Riton S,

Planner I

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509-962-7637

rachael.stevie.cd@co kittitas.wa.us
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